Estimates Committee 2009

Questions Taken On Notice
(16/6/2009 to 19/6/2009 )

Date: 16/06/2009 Output: Agency Specific
Sub Output: Whole of
Government
Subject: Corporate Credit Cards

From:Mr John Elferink to Speaker Jane Aagaard
Department of the Legislative Assembly

1-3
Question: How many transactions for expenditure on departmental credit cards are
still outstanding in terms of acquittal?

Answer:
Answered On:  16/06/2009
Answer: Currently there are 11 transactions outstanding and the value is the

$2326.61, as at 31 May.



